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MURATI WALD BIONDO & MORENO

PROFESSIONAL ASSQCIATION
Attorneys '
* 900 Ingraham Building - TEL: (305)358-5900
‘ Fax: {305) 358-9490
2?\4?::1%31?:5‘5 s ' j FAx: Esosg 353-4842
- Senders Email Address:
murai@mwbm.com
FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION
S
TO: CHRIS MEISER _
FAX NUMBER:  (305) 925-8270 . Qw
FROM: Darlene Galdo, Legal Assistant to Rene V. Murai ﬁﬁ ’
DATE: July 3, 2003
RE: Schoolhouse Group, LL.C -~ )

FILE NUMBER:  1687-000

Number of Pages including this cover page '9‘ ) )
If you have any problems with thin. please caill as suon as possible, /Lﬂ}y\/ W
A copy of this fax will __ will not L/ be sent via the mail (N

MESSAGE:

Following is a copy of the 2003 Limited Liability Company
Uniform Business Report which needs to be signed by one of the
Member's and sent to the Florida Department of State 'with a check

- in the amount of $50.00."
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The information contained in this facsimile message is attornay privileged and confidential information intencied anly for tha uge
of the individual er entity named above. 1f the readsar of this message Ia not the intended recipiant, or the smployee o agent
respansible to deliver it to the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communicetion is strictly prohibited. H you have recejved this communication in errer, please immedlately notify us by
telepnone and return the original meseags ta us at the above address vie the U.S. postal sarvice.




